From: Roscow, Steve
Sent:  4/27/2010 1:58:17 PM
To: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)

Cc: Lindh, Frank (frank.lindh@cpuc.ca.gov); Fitch, Julie A. (julie.fitch@cpuc.ca.gov);
Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Velasquez, Carlos A.
(carlos.velasquez@cpuc.ca.gov); Perlstein, Joel T. (joel.perlstein@cpuc.ca.gov)

Bcec:
Subject: RE: PG&E non-compliance with E-4250

Hello, Brian-——

'm looping back to you on this letter, but limiting the distribution to the “core” CCA team here at CPUC.
Could you let us know how & when you plan to respond to this letter from MEA? (I realize you will need
to send your response to the larger list or whatever PG&E sees as necessary—I'm just looking into the
particular issues listed here). I'm particularly concerned that the PG&E reps seem to have a pattern of
making up random-but-harmful-to-MEA answers to questions that “stump” them, such as (in this letter)
how a customer can opt-back-in to MEA service. | can cite several earlier examples, so this is
worrisome to me.

Thanks again,

Steve

From: Weisz, Dawn [mailto:DWeisz@co.marin.ca.us]

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2010 12:27 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K

Cc: Sandra Goldberg; cliff.rechtschaffen@doj.ca.gov; Clanon, Paul; Fitch, Julie A.; Lindh, Frank;
Schwartz, Andrew; Shea, Karen M.; Phillips, Paul S.; Kinosian, Robert; St. Marie, Stephen; Khosrowijah,
Sepideh; Campbell, Andrew; Tisdale, Matthew; Dan Douglass

Subject: PG&E non-compliance with E-4250

Mr. Cherry,

Please see attached letter regarding PG&E’s non-compliance with CPUC Resolution E-4250
and Subsection B.22

of PG&E's Rule 23.
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We appreciate your prompt attention to this matters.

Thank you,

Dawn

Dawn Weisz

Interim Director

Marin Energy Authority

3501 Civic Center Drive, Rm. 308

San Rafael, CA 94803

415-507-2706;, www.marinenergyauthority.org

Email Disclaimer: http://www.co.marin.ca.us/nav/misc/EmailDisclaimer.cfm
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